



ORDINANCE 2025-08

**CHANGES TO THE TOWN'S LAND USE REGULATIONS RELATED TO ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND
STRUCUTRES, AND ADDITION OF A LIMIT ON THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF DEVELOPMENT (IN
SQUARE FEET) ALLOWED ON RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES**

Whereas, the Town of Springdale General Plan emphasizes the need to preserve scenic views, promote village scale development, and encourage development that is "light on the land" (see General Plan Land Use Sub-Goals A3, B1, and B2); and

Whereas, the Planning Commission has found the development of accessory structures on a residential property has the potential to block views and result in a style, scale, and intensity of development that is contrary to the Town's village character; and

Whereas, the Planning Commission has recommended revisions to the Town's accessory structure regulations, including a proposal to limit the total amount of development (in square footage) allowed on a property; and

Whereas; the Town Council finds the proposed revisions to the Town's accessory structure regulations will help promote the goals of the General Plan cited above; and

Whereas; the necessary procedures and processes to amend the land use ordinance have been satisfied, including the required public hearings;

Now therefore be it ORDAINED by the Springdale Town Council that the Land Use Ordinance is amended as follows:

ADOPTED by the Springdale Town Council this 11th day of June 2025.



Aren Emerson

Aren Emerson, Town Clerk

Barbara Bruno

Barbara Bruno, Mayor

ROLL CALL VOTE

R. Aton	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes	No
B. Bruno	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes	No
J. Burns	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes	No
P. Campbell	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes	No
K. Topham	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes	No

Section 1: That section 10-20-8 is amended to read as shown on the following page.

10-20-8: **RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY BUILDINGS**STRUCTURES:

Accessory ~~buildings-structures~~ are ~~buildings-structures~~ erected in the vicinity of a principal structure. ~~Accessory structures on residentially zoned properties and~~ are defined and limited by the following regulations:

- A. ~~An accessory building shall be located behind the front, side and rear yard setbacks of the lot and, except as otherwise provided in this title, at least ten feet from any dwelling existing or under construction on the same lot. Accessory structure setback and location on the property:~~
- ~~1. The minimum setback from property lines for accessory structures is based on the height of the accessory structure, as detailed below:~~
 - ~~a. The minimum setback for accessory structures twelve feet or less in height is the same as the required minimum setback for the primary structure on the property.~~
 - ~~b. The minimum setback for accessory structures greater than twelve feet in height is:~~
 - ~~(i) 1.5 times the required minimum setback for the primary structure on the property if the accessory structure is located in any of the FR zones.~~
 - ~~(ii) 1.5 times the required minimum side and rear setback and the same front setback for the primary structure if the accessory structure is located in any of the VR zones~~
 - ~~2. Except as allowed by section 10-20-8(E), accessory structures may not be located closer to the front property line than the primary structure on the property.~~
 - ~~3. Accessory structures must be situated on a property in such a way as to minimize the visual impact the structure will have as seen from adjacent properties and rights-of-way. Specifically, except as allowed by section 10-20-8(E), accessory structures must be set back a distance equal to the height of the accessory structure from the following natural features:~~
 - ~~a. Ridgelines (as defined in section 10-15A-3),~~
 - ~~b. The edges of mesas (as defined in section 10-15A-3),~~
 - ~~c. Hilltops (as defined in section 10-15A-3), and~~
 - ~~d. Slopes 30% or greater in grade that are protected by section 10-15B-9(A) and that slope downward away from the structure.~~
- B. Except for guesthouses, accessory buildings shall not be used for dwelling purposes.
- C. Accessory ~~buildings-structures~~ shall comply with all the applicable ordinances, codes and laws of the Town and the state, and shall be governed by the requirements of the ~~Uniform Building Code~~Town's ~~adopted building code~~. The construction or installation of an accessory ~~building-structure~~ may require a building permit and any other permit required by this title.
- D. ~~The height of all accessory structures on a property is regulated by the building height limit for the zone in which the accessory structure is located, as well as the additional standards below:~~
- ~~1. The residential building height bonus allowed by section 10-15H does not apply to accessory structures.~~
 - ~~2. Except as allowed by section 10-20-8(E), the height of any accessory structure on a high visual impact lot or view obstructing lot may not exceed the height of the primary structure on the same property.~~

E. Exceptions to accessory structure location and height standards: A property owner may request an exception to the standards in this title regulating accessory structure height, setback, distance between the primary building and the accessory structure, or location on a property in order to better preserve viewsheds from adjacent properties and rights-of-way. Such a request must be made according to the process established in section 10-20-8(F). The Planning Commission shall review such requests and shall grant the request if:

1. The proposed placement or height of the accessory structure will noticeably reduce the visual impact the structure will have when viewed from both surrounding properties and rights-of-way, as compared with an accessory structure that could otherwise be built on the same property in compliance with the standard the applicant is seeking an exception from.
2. The accessory structure could legally and feasibly be constructed on the property without the requested exception.
3. The accessory structure complies with all other standards in the land use ordinance.

F. Process for making a request for an exception to accessory structure standards: A person making a request for an exception to accessory structure standards pursuant to section 10-20-8(E) shall submit the following information to the Planning Commission as part of the DDR application for the accessory structure:

1. One complete DDR submission showing the proposed accessory structure on the property in a manner that complies with all applicable land use standards without the requested exception(s).
2. Additional site plan, grading plan, floor plans, building elevations, and cross-sections showing the proposed accessory structure in the manner allowed by the requested exception(s).
3. If the proposed accessory structure exceeds 150 square feet in area, two sets of photo simulations of the proposed accessory structure, one set showing the accessory structure developed in compliance with all applicable land use standards without the requested exception and the second set showing the proposed accessory structure developed as allowed if the requested exceptions were granted. Both sets shall include photo simulations showing the proposed structure from all four cardinal directions.

Section 2: That section 10-20-17 is added to code and reads as shown on the following page.

10-20-17: TOTAL AMOUNT OF STRUCTURE AREA ALLOWED ON RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES:

The total square footage of structures allowed on a property in a residential zone may not exceed the limits established in this section.

A. Applicability: This section applies to properties in all of the following zones:

1. Foothill Residential, including all subzones.
2. Valley Residential, including all subzones.
3. Planned Development Overlay zone, when applied to the FR or VR zones.

B. The total square footage of all structures on a property (main building plus all accessory structures) is limited based on property area as shown in the table below. The sum total of the square footage of the main building (as measured by the building size measurement method established in section 10-9A-10(C) or 10-9B-9(A), as applicable) plus all accessory structures on a property may not exceed the limits shown in the table below. The method of determining the square footage of accessory structures is the same method used to determine the square footage of the main building.

<u>VR ZONE</u>	
<u>Property Area</u>	<u>Total Square Footage of Structures Allowed on the Property</u>
<u>Less than 0.75 acres</u>	<u>6,500</u>
<u>Equal to or greater than 0.75 acres and less than 2.25 acres</u>	<u>7,500</u>
<u>Equal to or greater than 2.25 acres</u>	<u>9,000 plus one additional building not to exceed the size limits defined below if the proposed additional building is placed on a building site that meets the criteria for a "normal parcel" in section 10-15A-3:</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><u>• 1,250 sf, or</u><u>• 3,000 sf if the property is at least 3.0 acres in area.</u>
<u>FR-2 Zone</u>	
<u>Property Area</u>	<u>Total Square Footage of Structures Allowed on the Property</u>
<u>Less than 2.0 acres</u>	<u>6,500</u>

<u>Equal to or greater than 2.0 acres and less than 6.0 acres</u>	<u>7,500</u>
<u>Equal to or greater than 6.0 acres</u>	<u>9,000 plus one additional building not to exceed the size limits defined below if the proposed additional building is placed on a building site that meets the criteria for a "normal parcel" in section 10-15A-3:</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <u>1,250 sf, or</u> • <u>3,000 sf if the property is at least 8.0 acres in area.</u>
<u>FR-5 Zone</u>	
<u>Property Area</u>	<u>Total Square Footage of Structures Allowed on the Property</u>
<u>Less than 5.0 acres</u>	<u>6,500</u>
<u>Equal to or greater than 5.0 acres and less than 15.0 acres</u>	<u>7,500</u>
<u>Equal to or greater than 15.0 acres</u>	<u>9,000 plus one additional building not to exceed the size limits defined below if the proposed additional building is placed on a building site that meets the criteria for a "normal parcel" in section 10-15A-3:</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <u>1,250 sf, or</u> • <u>3,000 sf if the property is at least 20.0 acres in area.</u>
<u>FR-PD and VR-PD</u>	
	<u>Total Square Footage of Structures Allowed on the Property</u>
<u>All lots in a platted subdivision in the FR-PD or VR-PD zone</u>	<u>7,500</u>

- C. Each residential property is allowed to contain a maximum of five total structures, inclusive of the primary structure and all accessory structures. However, if there are five total structures on the property one of the five structures is limited to a maximum of 200 square feet in area.